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    Memo To:

All Bidders of York County RFQ2939 / 08-8-2024
    From:

Teria G. Sheffield, Procurement Director

    Subject:

RFQ Awarded
    Date:
November 25, 2025
Sealed Bids were received on August 8, 2024 for Pennies for Progress 5 Engineering Services.
After careful consideration, during the November 18, 2024 meeting, the County Council awarded this project to the following Companies:

➢ AECOM Technical Services, Inc., Greenville SC

 ➢ Campco Engineering, Inc., Rock Hill SC 

➢Civil Engineering Consulting Services, Inc., Columbia SC 

➢ ESP Associates, Inc., Fort Mill SC 

➢ HDR Engineering, Inc., Rock Hill SC 

➢ HNTB Coporation, Charlotte NC 

➢ Joel E. Wood & Associates, LLC, York SC 

➢ Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Columbia SC

 ➢ Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering, Inc., West Columbia SC

 ➢ KCI Technologies, Inc., Rock Hill SC 

➢ Kimley-Horn, Fort Mill SC 

➢ Mead & Hunt, Inc., Lexington SC 

➢ Parrish and Partners, LLC, Columbia SC 

➢ STV Incorporated, Rock Hill SC

 ➢ Transystems Corporation, Charleston SC
.
We would like to extend our sincere appreciation for the time and effort you invested in submitting a bid for this project. We value your participation and hope to have the opportunity to work with you on future projects.
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